LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 24, 2005
TO: Honorable Robert Duncan, Chair, Senate Committee on State Affairs
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legidative Budget Board

IN RE: SB653 by Van de Putte (Relating to point-of-sale health warnings for tobacco products.), As
Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Section 161.084(b) of the Health and Safety Code by adding further detail to
the warning sign that cigarette and tobacco products retailers must post on their premisesin a
conspicuous location. The bill would take effect September 1, 2005.

The Comptroller of Public Accounts indicates that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed
within the agency's existing resources.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 537 Department of State Health Services
L BB Staff: JOB, SR, CL, PP, LW
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